

ACTIONS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS SCHOOLS' FORUM MEETINGS 2015/16

Shaded rows are completed actions.

Ref No.	Date – Item No.	Action	Officer	Comment / Update
1.	13/07/15 - 6	The five members coming to end of their term to make arrangement for their re-election or replacement Primary Heads to elect representatives to the Schools Forum	P. Dick for Academies I Pearson for Primary S. Hunter for PRU M. Harwood for Cof E Diocese	P. Dick, M. Harwood and S. Hunter were re-elected. 7/12/15 – I. Pearson has raised the issue with the Chair of Primary Heads Forum. Angela Hay had come forward as a rep. Further reps TBC. 15/12/15 Keith Harvey (St Nicolas Junior School) and Antony Gallagher (Burghfield St Mary's Primary School) had volunteered to fill the two vacancies.
2.	13/07/15 - 14	Home Tuition report – further data requested on cost per hour of provision	C. Burnham/ S. Hunter	7/12/15 – I. Pearson and C. Burnham discussed that a joint report with S. Hunter would be required and return to SF in January 2016 A report will be presented to the Schools Forum at its meeting on 14 March 2016.
3.	07/12/15 - 11	Send a letter on behalf of the Schools Forum to Purley School regarding an Update on Schools in Financial Difficulty	C. White/ J.Reeves/ J. Tyzack	A letter was sent to Purley School and the response has been recorded in the minutes of the meeting on 7 December 2015.